Riverside Unified School District
and
California School Employees Association
and its Riverside Unified Chapter 506

Memorandum of Understanding
2014-2015 Contract
January 27, 2016

In order to close successor negotiations for the 2014-2015 school year the Riverside Unified
School District (RUSD) and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter 506
(CSEA), agree to close the contract and continue to negotiate the additional items on CSEA’s
initial proposal as follows:

o Classification hours/months lost during the recession

¢ Re-evaluating the team cleaning model

e Addressing the clerical staffing formula

This agreement is subject to approval by the RUSD Board of Education and CSEA policy 610
review.
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